
From: LegalPRO Systems, Inc. <support@legal-pro.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:24 AM 
Subject: Use JubileeBK for Free for 60 Days to File Bankruptcy Cases 
  
Use our cloud- based bankr uptcy softwar e, JubileeBK, free for 60 days . 

   

Hello CCCBA Member, 

At a time when remote work from home is a necessity, we’d like to offer you some 

help! You can use our cloud-based bankruptcy software, JubileeBK, free for 

60 days. Prepare, collaborate, and file everything from your home offices. 

Very soon we will be adding integrated e-signature capability to allow your 

clients to sign official forms electronically, as many courts have recently approved 

this technology to address social distancing issues. 

Also, we along with CertificateOfService and Allen Credit and Debt 

Counseling Agency are teaming up to provide you with a simple and easy way to 

distribute your Section 526, 527, and 528 disclosures. 

Of course, there is no commitment required to use JubileeBK after returning from 

your office to normal business and no credit card will be required to complete the 

requests and file a complaint (other than the normal court fees). We are not here 

to do business but to accompany you in these delicate moments. 
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Please call our office or email us for more details or if you have any questions. 

LegalPRO Systems is fully operational and continue to offer support for anyone. 

Note that this offer only includes JubileeBK. Some Jubilee services that integrate 

with external services, such as text messaging and retrieving credit reports, 

require payment. 

 

Stay safe, 

 

Keith Crusius, 
President 
LegalPRO Team 

support@legal-pro.com 

(210) 561-5300 

Legal-pro.com 
Jubileepro.com 
Signup to Jubilee 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

   

Register for Jubilee Here  

 

mailto:support@legal-pro.com
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W2M91yK5Ggyr0W75SzTJ6z1HSS0/5/f18dQhb0S8378YXMbRW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlVN56qZCNVcnTGj97KBRJW50MVm72z3xJGW96Lsbl61SSZmW7dDxTN7mWsnXW7dzcsS51vDDWW56vHg569NG1wN6Pr3nqphxl5W1njMtB6GgWDQW18dKPT1VJrykW5lX8fq13bD4hW6dkxBX9f4FGsV6rrDm4PMbyxN7s8qRdwcjKgW1Fkl389g7ZX9N1FTTXSHG7x6N9fKqN4LrKgNW8V6hLR3pwJP3W8j6pJb56JJP-N53f4SKJVSK3N3pNwLVsk08-W7LWHvT1S9gY7N7KXz8P7tR74W8nDXSj38H1tfW3Cdk0d3wv7SmW6xYY0n7xNL_RW2Qwn762Twc8KN7NTpdgT6MS4W8rY3RH6J384tW63Rfbv8q9GtYW8CW7YM9h7bQDW8s97yv6QVGrdN2vFyDRtJCL4V3_BT87CTXxF111
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*N4Y9nGfw9rTLV-wFDx82VFpb0/5/f18dQhb0Smj28YXNrbW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlTL56qZCNVcnTGj992gLmW4tp-9c5CkB-yVbpT947nwMJHW3TtY616257KSW999f656PVJWyW625bx16Gj8TSW6bVy-525hvjFVHZ5KN5D8zFFW5m3W8196dt4SW4r1QsY6WvqQWW7P1-wW33FK-yMqPkxDnjZC8W8jqkhn5nHscjW7pGg6V1f5LZRW2tNxNd31SBsVW33kRXg2PlRqKW2KBHt_2PlMdcN6WY6T1HCXjhW5Lj6N-1fH8GcW6Y6qw25lx-7lW1VBwcy5nJ0B1W32dMRb78JNmVW1Gmtbc1FYSd1W58xxfx2p8_TTW7-cq4L46pwVFW3ygvH88c3mphVH5Qdy2SwYg_W4mm5ZC2TtN3SW1LjwS65hfR42W8kjWHp9j-12pN3mdRvnns7nNW9c5rzH20Hl0bW2KCmJt3S0kq5M9Xfws7s2GRTszxj5bwWsM103
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W3QHzLl3-Zj24W1qDWvV1PPbGm0/5/f18dQhb0S5fn8XJ8JPW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlRh56qZCNVcnTGj98kDkmW4tp-9c5CkB-yVbpT947nwMJHW26p8nN4sFCPyW1nh0255WbNTTW6c-bvR1dwK0lW83_Pn-7JCxGlW81bhDK7N_KqMW11X6sN83KHrFW7J3nFC2-kxnHW9dH8_66V4m9NW87gL_w3X0g0yN6bp1cMbq5fxW4TKc2l8QND7mW2Jld3h8pmScmVFy7Lw1dVNnDW1vYLg11xGXqgW64Kq6t61SNHJW1q8T5w3stgDsW50Tp4S2VFl5cW5knhwW3s3YvYN2Hgv62YPZSBW7mWrLc69HRWNN3Bm4XMQJH6JW5w1m2K2Bgg6NW1bBvW33_5Xh9W6LMv7K1NFfl4N8P4D7ll35WsW1pNWH428JhdcN1rf4R5TGfVbW2GD9PD47HnRqW9l1Z0g1GF7vCVccyHP4CyKPlW5HVW8D1mjp4yN1Xwm_d4ZDMLD2LMBkBMc5f5Hhf6C03
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W58VQWf61HzC8W42wSsZ3tj9Zx0/5/f18dQhb0S5fw8XZ2fDW8jT5_r2qwv15W3222Jy2sthYSMf5qvWXD6prW7cmS1s8pCQ6vW3gVqBh25NMMfW2z3xJG96Ls9wW964kLQ6R1FtnW3gQBry4gwBS9W4gsKPC31WX87W8_dDry4bH_qwW2N33B53_t0gLW32Gf2Q4dy990W6Pkt_V62_rWzW4MBwXV4r1Pm7W1nq00d8n4fb4W8gjY6L8WBKbVW56sy_82NhXK3W2v7VF32_R8zKN59cDf85wXQ_N7sDbF7n453yW7qwTH-1T-CYzW2M6Kdx1TCLbJV45qf45b45qHW75vJ_C2NLw5QW5KVCjb2csqCQW4xQL-r32v61pW2dssHc9dSS1cN2KplVGL6kx1W1xWxkw4lBZ6FVnpt286JRZwlW8Ph58-59BvdbW2QykGB7y2wt5W2FGY7H2LF_KrW2Kb8F-5mSYQ1W6MsJjP8y0smNW7_WX6Y3plkKZN8QvS2rLgCDnW2Qp6Hj8zdfrrVcYJKQ7dJ18nW3RnKnk2dmM9Y0
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W739TnG8ZFnDrW1ZKN2j4KF2RG0/5/f18dQhb0Smj18XJ8VgW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlVk56qZCNVcnTGj992gLmW4txBlX6b16HkW7Z5GVw6PZcT1W8xPqkL2z3GgfW7b_jFp7dChrhW6PVJWy625bx1W6Gj8TS6bVy-5N25hvjFHZ5KNW5D8zFF5m3W81W96dt4S4r1QsYW6WLM027P1-wWN33FK-yqPkxDVnjZC88jqkhnW5nHscj7pGg6VW1f5LZR2tNxNdW31SBsV33kRXgW2PlRqK2KBHt_W2PlMdc6WY6T1VHCXjh5Lj6N-W1fH8Gc6Y6qw2W5lx-7l1VBwcyW5nJ0B132dMRbW78JNmV1GmtbcW1FYSd158xxfxW2p8_TT7-cq4LW46pwVF3ygvH8N8c3mphH5QdyW2SwYg_4mm5ZCW2TtN3S1LjwS6W5hfR428kjWHpW9j-12p3mdRvnVns7nN9c5rzHW20Hl0b2KCmJtN3S0kq59XfwsM7s2GR17YxYf1-Xv2-03
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*F3DHcg_7T4YW7xR-Gn2lKRKw0/5/f18dQhb0S5fl8XJ9SqW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlRB56qZCNVcnTGj992gLmW4t8DZ37Zs-5QW4rJcyL6PZdrPW5hj4kZ43PrTqW3xdkrW5RWn39W5D9h3t3jJ_0mW5KxXB65KDCtZW12tL7f5B4_slVJ4kVR1FpGlpVr3g-21lRb4_W61mzVz3krrstW1tzckS1txG9NW6GsfdK8XNh8_W7Jrs2f7r7XbpVj5xkj5cdbMHW2M5jbG1txQhPVshwcX8VSvG2W1tdB5h2PlGK-VBv9LT8Y0D3HN2WN2gGlQB_wW4nHMM28T2Bg8W8V3Yd57t5cGBW58Q3Bl2F97N_N21Yh6Nt40FWW20YnNK1s_6zkW5HFsHj9gHXqFW73Qsnm1d5pgbW4W-whG65W-NSW1nL4nN24WYnkW1McdTk4J35SnW2N3Dcd91k7J9W5vQ42r773n2tW4nFp3X8X9JWCW7qSFzp7yJR-3N8ZzcZKVs7V_VVmrkt8lK1V3102
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W6nzsyX5S4srzV_Cxjf7z-lS-0/5/f18dQhb0SmhW8XJ8PxW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlRm56qZCNVcnTGj97zmB3W1mhW2D4vgKM1W97KBRJ50MBvfW96Rh091njT7ZW90G7th8S23M9N2yJF1WYT2jkW6P4lCX3Vpx8-W7NrMZs3ndm6jW49WVtr3VVg3wW4TLWxF4YFc44W57-WqM3H_PtyW2DzCtR1zBkQYW70Qwds4JH2V1W8c1ckq6y4RTBW4RlxQj7sp27sW2jyG-W55gp8TW790jJg9kMWNPW2wFMXf9cDCfbW5xY5pC4pkbftW1j8JJS1gQq4LW7bjmyb7VMSyfW4R5VV14fNtdzW7t74z84fxb9dW4JrDcV6Pc2NRW4mhx_J1Q68w6W1MMh8v7Z1bc4W8sXTX165hH-HW1rfCBm8BtbzDVq45Kk4c-1T-W814wtY7Ls6wmW4c4RPl8-_Q9gW4FzQFD4c5j18W84vyXw5YTgNpMdSQk91_P-Sf40cSmq11
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W6hPySZ6kmWpMW6tw81f3Mc92z0/5/f18dQhb0S5fw8XJbWjW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlVf56qZCNVcnTGj992gLmW4tV42X1nh0pZW4vgKM198RhvXW4rHMbS98wYmGW6Pc0WK6Q8HmVW5PtKnq6cbmSLW8fX23m5d4dM5W6PVJWy625bx1W6Gj8TS6bVy-5W25hjVh83KHrFW7J3nH-3n1qXBW8mQMYT7NM5zGVrqQ8m2x-ccwW7d094f6G7FblW4DFfS36RS-Z-W95TJSh1dVGMyVDHz_h8w_q8qW8n8bdK8dgmVsN2hDcrMc7t6NW2HkZjv5Wpj25W4DG-J33SPbG4V358W95bWR-zW15MRq16Z4xfcW5Drxkj5kpCSCW6bc6vS8p-VxJW5WRDm36443VcW8n4LYb1VtdWZW2kL82S22TNxnV9Mb7L45303SW5qjSFK8lk9ZNW1rfCtx8n0ZJkW1Ngx1f51b1MLW4FB8KL5lqHtfVVptR17yq-SWN9jmwwfXD6z9W24T-J-5NNm_HN4Pv86f5X_Tjf1GZ6Lr02
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W1whVYJ2Bw4pHVBjGkJ4Vg1BS0/5/f18dQhb0SmhP8XJ9j-W4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlSf56qZCNVbxYmW7c-jY9W95RRmd25NTq5W25WzrG96f7_rW6PZxrZ1nrCGwW96zRPS6bT6L3W8RRjRD5CkvplW6vYDb47v70tSW4RYYVx3s1XjFW51G3NB3PQpy8W6G2lbz7NMdQNV4cNXy75WRL3W93stj861d2tlW4bJ6Sv4_RwjsVCsRcW5q21mvW5qWq8r7KX7yjW7JtRdH5nFmvsW6qNFgc2wrpLTW66n5xH7ldTXtW1L1-hS1l7f31VtpJ8C8lwVC4W33Tl--1PHyqwW55p2cg7s2HrtW5_9lcj5gSHY5W6H5Wc_6LMv7KW1NFfl48P4D7lVl35Ws1pNWH4W28Jhdc1rf4R5VTGfVb2GD9PDW47HnRq9l1Z0gN1GF7vCccyHPW4CyKPl5HVW8DW1mjp4y1Xwm_dM4ZDML2LMBkTbbzZ1BbFzH103
https://h6.t.hubspotemail.net/e2t/c/*W4wLVQ_4C02ddVLjGrT3-YTvw0/*W4TPfPD204xbZW6fJV_X4NLRqb0/5/f18dQhb0Sjv48XJbWjW4Hl3GM50RnyCVqlD1N1hB3w_W1FSlSk56qZCNVcnTGj992gLmW4vgxSL1njGXGW51fZCJ6PZ7k0W4XHtdb8rBPYlW626P8X6bM-FYW51fztB61ChMSW5tXTkh1nrCGwW96zRPS6bT6L3W8RRjRD5CkvplW6vYDb47v70tSW6rgrHd2r5Kr4W2HT8mr6knPh7W4YFc4457-WqMW3H_Pty2DzCtRW1zBkQY70QwdsW4JH2V18c1ckqW6y4RTB4RlxQjW7sp27s2jyG-WW55gp8T790jJgW9kMWNP2wFMXfW9cDCfb5xY5pCW4pkbft1j8JJSW1gQq4L7bjmybW7VMSyf4R5VV1W4fNtdz7t74z8W4fxb9d4JrDcVW6Pc2NR7PwJ6pW54WpLH33l3pmMVzQv-Vn7DDW3-wC5y4ctTYLW33F6dY5p9LJ0N8_gQtCb2_nMW6PxM7n40yfL-W3TLgvv25yqp9W4vvWyg2lgVQKW6P5nct8JQYFTW2-rlDw4Q-5SVW4Hzl_n6x4tDX111

